## Ground Cinnamon Products Recall March 6, 2024







March 6: Several retailers, including Dollar Tree, Family Dollar, La Joya Morelense, La Superior SuperMercados, Patel Brothers, and Save A Lot, are voluntarily recalling ground cinnamon products after the FDA detected elevated levels of lead in the products.

**Product(s) affected**: Here are the affected ground cinnamon products, lot/codes, and retailers.

Distributor	Brand Name	Retailer(s)	Lots/Codes
El Chilar Apopka, FL	El Chilar	La Joya Morelense (Baltimore, MD)	D300EX1024, F275EX1026 (Maryland)
Greenbriar International, Inc. Chesapeake, VA	Supreme Tradition	Dollar Tree Family Dollar	Best By: 09/29/25 09E8 04/17/25 04E11 12/19/25 12C2 04/12/25 04ECB12 08/24/25 08A 04/21/25 04E5 04/21/25 04E5 2025-09-22 09E20 (Missouri)

La Fiesta Food Products La Miranda, CA	<u>La Fiesta</u>	La Superior SuperMercados	25033
Moran Foods, LLC Saint Ann, MO	Marcum	Save A Lot	Best By: 10/16/25 10DB 04/06/25 0400B1 (Missouri)
Raja Foods LLC Skokie, IL	Swad	Patel Brothers	Best Before: July 2026 KX21223

What to do if you have the products: Stop using the product(s) and discard or return the product(s) to the place of purchase for a full refund.